

RE: LDC Letters

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 15 May 2017 10:52:12 -0400
Attachments: Letter from the Minister of Energy - MPP Albanese.pdf (416.8 kB)

[Here you go.](#)

Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: May 15, 2017 10:50 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: LDC Letters

Thanks for these. Can we also please get the .pdf of the MPP letters from late last week – just need a sample letter (i.e. One)

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: May-15-17 9:42 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: LDC Letters

Hi Andrew,

Attached are a set of the letters sent to LDCs in pdf.

Thanks,
Martin